

MINUTES OF LOUGHBOROUGH STUDENTS' ARCHERY CLUB	
Date: 5/03/03	Meeting opened: 6:20
Present:	Anna, Matt B, John, Grace, Matt T, Ian, Lisa, Ross, Mitch, Jungle
Apologies:	non
Absent:	

1.	Minutes of last meeting passed? Yes	Yes/No
2.	Chair's Comment:	

**Actions**  
[What, who, when]

3.	Correspondence: Ross sorted out county and region GNAS and we now have temporary cards winging their way to the club. Coach Jean Gamble is looking at the club on Tue 11 <sup>th</sup> . Acceptance of the offer from the sports scientist for 5 members to join club for 5 weeks.	
4.	Matters arising from last meeting: ratification of the constitution occurred and is now amended to 'To hold initial beginners sessions appropriate to the demand and at the discretion of the club committee.'	
5.	Committee reports: Matt B hasn't gotten any further in the intramural situation. Committee members are reminded to fill out job description (smeg). John took home colour requisition form to fill in for Rich W. and Phil L. Claims form filled in by appropriate parties. Finance draft was completed and is expected to be turned into actual finance form.	
6.	Any other business: Ross felt a lot of love in the room when constitution was being discussed. 😊 Anna had an idea for having a charity event to a) promote archery b) raise money.	

7.	Shooting rota:				
	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	Tuesday	Wednesday
	Polish Club for beer festival	1:00 sharp John	@ comp.	Lisa	John
8.	Meeting closed: 7:25				